# **Coral Canyon Elementary - Community Council Meeting Minutes September 13, 2016**

**In Attendance:** Jennifer Eggleston (Principal), Dustin Nelson (Title I Coordinator), Katie Christensen (teacher), Tammy Himelright (parent), Jami Jeppesen (parent), Kristine Whittaker (parent), Cyndi Cheney (parent)

Handouts: Today's Agenda, SAGE Results, Parent-School Compact, Parent Involvement Plan

Meeting Called to Order: 8:06 a.m.

**Review and Approval of Minutes:** Cyndi Cheney moved to approve the minutes Jami Jeppesen 2<sup>nd</sup>. Unanimous approval by committee

# **Rules and Procedures:**

Passed out rules and procedures, Mrs. Eggleston reviewed ethical behavior. All meetings are open to the public but only committee members can vote. We do welcome feedback from all parties. The agenda is posted on the school's website a week in advance. Minutes are posted on website after meeting is held. The chair is the one who conducts meetings. We will send a copy of rules and procedures with students of parents who signed up for Community Council but who aren't here.

## **New Members:**

New members were appointed by Jami Jeppesen and Tammy Himelright: Cyndi Cheney, Kristine Whittaker

# Parent-School Compact:

Mr. Nelson showed compact to parents. These were handed out at SEPs in August. The only change from last year is changing the mission statement from "Racing to Success" to "Learning Today; Building Tomorrow". However, these brochures still have the old mission statement on it because they were already printed. The compact discusses responsibilities for the school, the parents, and the students. The compact also explains Title I funds and what that means.

Dustin moved School Compact be accepted, Jami 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion passed

# Parent Involvement Policy:

Policy states we value parent involvement and input. Our mission is to create life-long learners equipped with skills to be critical thinkers and problem solvers. We have had the same policy for some time and we need to consider updating it.

Dustin moves to approve Parent Involvement Policy, Cyndi 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion passed

# Schoolwide Plan:

Each grade level creates their own CSIP (Comprehensive School Improvement Plan) along with their GVCs (Guaranteed Viable Curriculum based on the needs of their students.

Mrs. Eggleston will send a copy of grade level GVCs to all council members

#### 2015-2016 SAGE and DIBELs Results:

- DIBELS are given in grade K-3, three times a year
- Every grade made growth in DIBELS last year
- 3<sup>rd</sup> grade made at or above district and state percentages in SAGE
- Last year Coral Canyon Elementary was a B school, we are now a D school according to state report card.
- State grade is based on DIBEL and SAGE scores , formulated with proficiency and growth results
- If parents have concerns/questions with SAGE, they should contact their legislature.
- School grade will become public on September 15.

#### Learning Walks:

We would like to invite parents, PTA and members of the community to visit our classrooms and see how funds from Community Council are benefiting our school. We would like to create Learning Walks for this purpose. Plan 1<sup>st</sup> learning walk for the end of November. No small children should come on Learning Walk.

## Internet Safety & Digital Citizenship:

Safe Technology and Digital Citizenship information sheets were passed out. The school has a series of question that need to be answered on how the school is addressing the issues of technology in the school. Not all the questions have been answered but the school is working towards answering them all to ensure that technological best practices are taking place. Will discuss at next meeting.

#### **Overview of Trust Lands Plan:**

Two goals

- 1. Students will gain knowledge with STREAM learning and activities. Budget of \$1,000
- 2. We will increase the number of students proficient in Dibels by 5% in 1<sup>st</sup>, 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> grades. Coral Canyon Elementary will increase the number of students proficient on the SAGE Language Arts and Writing assessment by 5% in 3<sup>rd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup>, and 5<sup>th</sup> grades. Budget of \$36,460
  - a. Becky Schmidt, Leveled Library & Reading Aide
  - b. Heather Turner, Reading Aide
  - c. Jessica Wilske, OEK/Kindergarten Aide
  - d. Jodi Pearson, 4<sup>th</sup> grade Reading/Math Aide

# **Future Meetings:**

October 25, 2016 March 7, 2017 May 3, 2017

**Signatures** for approval of School Plan; Signatures on letter to Washington County School Board to address changes

Meeting Adjourned: 8:54 a.m.